
          

 

 

CENTURY GARDENS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 14, 2023 
6:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Suite 374 

Miami Lakes, FL 33014 

www.centurygardenscdd.org 
305.777.0761 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Mater Gardens Academy Charter School-Cafeteria Room 

9010 NW 178th Lane 
Miami, Florida 33018 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
March 14, 2023 

6:30 p.m. 
 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………………Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Declare Vacancies and Consider Appointment to Fill Vacancies (Seats 1 & 2) 

E. Administer Oath of Office and Review Board Member Duties and Responsibilities 

F. Consider Resolution No. 2023-01 – Election of Officers……………………………………..........Page 2 

G. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

H. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

I. Approval of Minutes  

1. November 29, 2022 Special Board Meeting……………………………………………………..Page 3 

J. Old Business 

K. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2023-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget…….Page 6 

2. Consider Adjustment to District Counsel Fee Structure………………………………………...Page 15 

3. Consider Rate Adjustment – Alvarez Engineers………………………………………………...Page 17 

L. Administrative & Operational Matters 

1. Financials………………………………………………………………………………………..Page 19 

M. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments 

N. Adjourn 

 



Page 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF THE 
DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Century Gardens Community 
Development District (the “District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and 
existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(6), Florida Statutes, as soon as practicable 
after each election or appointment to the Board, the Board shall organize by electing one (1) of 
its members as chairperson and by electing a secretary, and such other officers as the Board may 
deem necessary. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
THAT: 

 

1. The following persons are elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
    Chairperson 

    Vice Chairperson  

    Secretary/Treasurer 

    Assistant Secretary  

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary 

   

2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and BECOMES EFFECTIVE this 14th day of March, 2023. 

 
 

ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS                               
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT    
   

 
___________________________         
Secretary/Assistant Secretary               Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 2



1 of 3  

CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

NOVEMBER 29, 2022 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The November 29, 2022, Special Board Meeting of the Century Gardens Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 6:47 p.m. in the Mater Gardens Academy Charter 
School – Meeting Room located at 9010 NW 178th Lane, Miami, Florida 33018. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 

Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Special Board Meeting had been 
published in the Miami Daily Business Review on November 21, 2022, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM  
 

Mr. Silva determined that the attendance of Chairman Nildo Ruiz, Vice Chairperson Paola Batic and 
Supervisor Abel Fernandez constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting. 
 
Staff in attendance: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA. 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  May 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing 
 
The minutes of the May 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing were presented for 
approval. 
 
A MOTION was made by Ms. Batic, seconded by Mr. Ruiz and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the May 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting and Public Hearing, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There was no Old Business to come before the Board.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended 
Budget 
 

Page 3



2 of 3  

Resolution No. 2022-04 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL 
YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Mr. Silva provided the Board with a brief overview of the resolution and stated that there was a positive 
Operating Fund Balance at the end of the Fiscal Year 2021/2022. A discussion ensued after which: 
 

  
2.  Consider Approval of Auditor Renewal 
 

Mr. Silva explained that at the October 8, 2019, District meeting, the Board of Supervisors (the 
“Board”) selected Grau & Associates to perform the year end audits for the fiscal years ended 2019, 
2020, and 2021 with an option to perform the 2022 and 2023 audits. 
 
Mr. Silva stated that management was pleased with the services provided by Grau & Associates and 
recommended that the Board approve the renewal option to have them perform the year end audits 
for the fiscal years ending in 2022 and 2023.  Additionally, Mr. Silva explained the process the Board 
would need to take should they elect not to approve the renewal option.  A discussion ensued, after 
which: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Ruiz, seconded by Mr. Fernandez and unanimously passed approving 
the renewal option with Grau & Associates to perform the audits for the fiscal years ending in 2022 
and 2023 in the amount of $3,900 and $4,000, respectively.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financial Report 
 
Mr. Silva presented the financials in the meeting book and briefly reviewed them with the Board.  Mr. 
Silva pointed out that available funds as of September 30, 2022, were $153,463.85. 
  
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board Member Comments. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A MOTION was made by Ms. Batic, seconded by Mr. Ruiz and unanimously passed to approve 
and adopt Resolution No. 2022-04, as presented; thereby approving the Amended 2021/2022 
Fiscal Year Budget. 

Page 4



3 of 3  

There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Mr. Ruiz, 
seconded by Mr. Fernandez and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board meeting at 7:04 
p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTESTED BY: 
  
 
 
 

 
________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                        Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Century Gardens Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.     A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for June 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
Mater Gardens Academy Charter School – Cafeteria, 9010 NW 178th Lane Miami, FL 33018, for 
the purpose of receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 

 
ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 

Page 6



     Century Gardens
  Community Development District

    Proposed Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2023/2024

         October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 Century Gardens
Community Development District

 Financial Report For
February 2023

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26


	Centuary Gardens Community Development District - March 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-01 – Election of Officers
	November 29, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget
	Consider Adjustment to District Counsel Fee Structure
	Consider Rate Adjustment – Alvarez Engineers
	Financials	




